
County Secretary 
Kilkenny County Council 
County Hall 
John Street 
Kilkenny 

, 

3 0/04/20 1 2 

Dear County Secretary 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomheireechr urn Cheornhnd Comhrheoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T c353 53 9160600 
F: t 353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: PO1 75-02 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the Integrated Pollution Prevention and 
Control licence review application submitted by Queally Pig Slaughtering Limited, 
Grannagh, Co. Kilkenny. 

It would be appreciated if the enclosed up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences 
could be put on display with the above named file in your public information office. 

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

MarieFa3 & - 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


